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Code A

From: Williams, David
Sent: 30 November 2006 10:08

To: | CodeA |

Subject: FW: Dr Jane Barton

30.11.2006.

Message left for lan BARKER to the effect that will receive further update from CPS Next
week Monday 4th December..DW.

From: Williams, David
Sent: 23 November 2006 14:50
To: 'Barker, Ian'

Subject: RE: Dr Jane Barton

Mr BARKER..

Unfortunately the meeting did not happen.. diary problems.. | did chase CPS again last
week.. Paul CLOSE is the reporting lawyer..the result was not dependent upon the
meeting.. | would not have a problem you contacting him direct for an ETA..

Regards..DW.

From: Barker, Ian [mailto:Barkerisp@The-MDU.com]
Sent: 23 November 2006 14:30

To: Williams, David

Subject: RE: Dr Jane Barton

Dear Mr Williams

| am conscious from our discussion that you had hoped to have the meeting with CPS on 22nd November. |
wonder if you might be able to let me know when you anticipate being able to let me know the position, or
indeed if you could let me know even now.

Best wishes

lan Barker

From: david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
[mailto:david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 13 November 2006 12:47

To: Barker, Ian

Subject: RE: Dr Jane Barton

Dear Mr BARKER..
A brief update re the impending decision.. still impending I'm afraid..

| am informed by CPS that Counsel has now completed his advice and
forwarded to CPS who are writing up the decision/s in respect of the ten cases..
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| have provisionally arranged to meet with counsel and CPS week commencing
20th November when | am hoping to receive the result..

The order of release of the result will be Dr Barton, Dr Reid and the families
immediately and then a stakeholder meeting to discuss post decision issues.

Would you wish the decision to be passed to Dr BARTON through yourself?..
Regards..

David WILLIAMS
Det Supt.

From: Barker Ian [mailto:Barkerisp@The-MDU.com]
Sent: 06 October 2005 08:49

To: Williams, David M

Subject: Dr Jane Barton

Dear Mr Williams

I would be very grateful if we could have a word as soon as you have a moment, about the
number of cases in relation to which Dr Barton will be interview, and about progress and the
press.

To remind you, my direct line lS Code A

Best wishes
lan Barker
1885 - 2005 | 120 years of the MDU - still the leading choice

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated
by the Financial Services Authority in respect of insurance
mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for Zurich
Insurance Company and Converium Insurance (UK) Limited. In
Ireland, MDUSL is a tied agent of Eagle Star Insurance
Company (Ireland) Ltd and is regulated by the Irish Financial
Services Regulatory Authority. MDUSL is an agent for The
Medical Defence Union Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an
insurance company. The benefits of membership of the MDU
are all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and
Articles of Association.

MDU Services Limited Registered in England 03957086.
Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road London SE1 §PJ

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and
confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.
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The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and
destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees
other than the intended recipient.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

The MDU - the UK's leading medical defence organisation

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority in
respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The Medical Defence Union
Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The benefits of membership of the
MDU are all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association.

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road
London SE1 8PJ.
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